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March 17th, 1927.

?. Fred Ward, Esq 
Bursar,
Macdonald College, Oue*

• t

Dear Mr. Ward:-

Let ne acknowledge recelnt of your letter of March 16th with reference 
fire In the residence of Dr. McCarthy.

You might let ne know how you 
arc disposing of Dr. McCarthy and his fanily at 
iiu present time, and what are your suggestions as 
to replacing the cottage, if replacement is necessary, 
.shail bo away from the office until Monday morning, 
therefore it is unlikely that I shall be at Macdonald 
College on Monday.

to the

Yours faithfully,

Principal.

Signed in the absence of 
the Principal by 

M. Chesley 
Secretary.


